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The next available date is April 15th at 11 am or any Monday after. Please let me know which date
works best for you.
 

Anais Aguirre

11th Lead Clerk

 

MARILYN BURGESS, Harris County District Clerk

201 Caroline, Suite 940 | Houston, TX 77002

(832) 927-2600

 
 

From: joanna@2dobermans.com <joanna@2dobermans.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 9:21 AM
To: Aguirre, Anais (DCO) <Anais.Aguirre@hcdistrictclerk.com>
Subject: RE: RE: 202386973 - BURKE, JOANNA vs. DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY
(Court 011)

 

[WARNING] This email originated outside the HCDCO email system. DO NOT CLICK
links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Good morning, please supply the oral hearing date for the motion for
summary judgment.
 
From: Aguirre, Anais (DCO) <Anais.Aguirre@hcdistrictclerk.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 9:12 AM
To: 'joanna@2dobermans.com' <joanna@2dobermans.com>
Subject: RE: RE: 202386973 - BURKE, JOANNA vs. DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY
(Court 011)

 
Good morning, the 11th court does not have a submission docket. I can give you an oral hearing or
you can efile a request asking the judge for a submission date and give a brief explanation as to why
you cannot attend an oral hearing.
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:23 AM
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

Good morning,
 
A LITTLE NUDGE
 
Could you supply a compliant submission date for the partial motion for
summary judgment as accepted per envelope number 85388169
yesterday?
 
Thank you.
 
 
From: joanna@2dobermans.com <joanna@2dobermans.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 9:22 AM
To: 'Aguirre, Anais (DCO)' <Anais.Aguirre@hcdistrictclerk.com>
Subject: RE: 202386973 - BURKE, JOANNA vs. DEUTSCHE BANK NATIONAL TRUST COMPANY (Court
011)

 
Good morning,
 
Could you supply a compliant submission date for the partial motion for
summary judgment as accepted per envelope number 85388169 this
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morning?
 
Thank you.
 
 
Joanna Burke
joanna@2dobermans.com
Tel: (832) 466-9015
Fax: (866) 705-0576
 
“Membership in the bar is a privilege burdened with conditions. A fair
private and professional character is one of them. Compliance with that
condition is essential at the moment of admission; but it is equally essential
afterwards. A lawyer is received into that ancient fellowship for something
more than private gain. A lawyer becomes an officer of the court, and, like
the court itself, an instrument or agency to advance the ends of justice.”
 
- Wescott Agri–Prods., Inc. v. Sterling State Bank, Inc., 682 F.3d 1091,
1095 (8th Cir. 2012)
 

mailto:joanna@2dobermans.com

